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teller of th e Fi rs t National Bank.

sent. Case resumed.

ves put on there on that date we mailed him a notice th

We did.

A 'Well, I believe that

A

DIRECT EXM~INATION

Your name, please? A J. L. Stone.

You had it for collection?

August 6th 19i1j.'lIO o'clock A.l!..

Defendant in court vith counsel. Jury called; all pre

J. L. STONE, a wi tn ass called on behalf of·

the defense, being first duly sworn, testified as follows:

6688

Q VJhat is your business or occupation? A Collection

what they indicate and so forth.

Q Particularly, I call your attention to the rubber stamp

figures, November 23rd,1911, and I \rlll ask you vhat those

figures signify and who put them on so far as you know,

Q First National Bank of this cit~?

A Of this city.

Q Were you such collection teller lbb 1911, along in

l:KR ROG ERS :

lTovember? A I .VJaS.

Q I show you a promissory note, purported to be signed

by Job P~rriman, payable to the order of certain persons,

the four Dob~s people, \mich has been introduced in evi-

d enc e here as defendant's exhibit G, and I will ask you to

look at the note and see whether or not that passed through

ymur ~~nds for collection? A yeS, ~e had it.
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26 :irR EOGERS: Is there anything el se?

1 we had the note for colI a:tion.

2 Q Tmt signifies 011 tmt date, November 23rd, 1911, you

3 mailed a notice that you fl.ad this note for collection?

4 A . For c ollec tion.

5 Q You sent it through th e Uni ted states mail? A Through

6 the Uni ted states mail.

7 Q Now, do you lmow who made thos e pencil figures "ll-:?"llt

8 and"92l Higgins Building", do you Imovr Y)ho put those on or

9 wbat they signify? A Well, either put on the not e before

10 the note came to us as Ur parrimants address, or might have

11 been put on at the ba.nk that that ,~ras his address to v,hich

12 a notic e vas to be mail ed; that is all they signify. The

13 11-2'7 was probably put on the date we presented it at his

14 orfic e for colI ection by the messenger.

15 Q You employ a messenger, '\ho, in addition to the mailing

16 d>f notices, carries the note to the address of the payor

17 or the note? A That is it.

18 Q Can you tell me from anything you lmow about th e mat-

19 ter what messenger or colletor took tmt note? A VIe11 ,

20 might possibly :have been Hoy Smith, that I am not positive;

21 I don, t lmOVl whether it is his figures or not, but it was

22 one of the messengers, any\'ray, left the notice at the of­

23 fic e on th echy.

24 Q 'fas th e not e paid when? A It was paid on lifovember
C)5
'" 29th.



it from November 23rd to November 29th. We received it on

in your bank ~ho were doing collecting such as this, on the

CRbSS-~iINATION

How many messengers,},[r stone, do you have

any of them.

Q, Yhat I want. to find out fram. you, what there is that

indicates tmt, so if Hoy smith is the man, we can get him.

HH HOGEl~: He is here. I have got him outside.

27th day of November, 1911? A I think four.

Q, And you have indicated that you thought this vas proba-

bly in the hands ofaxp.essenger by th e name of Hoy smi th?

I":R FREDERICKS: All right.

A If it isn't him, vny, it is one of the others. I

guess they are all there at the present time.

6690
.TUROR GOLDING: I just v.ant to know from his knowledge,

how 101~ the bank had possession of that note? A We had

A yes. I am not positive about that ; it might have been

November 23rd, and it was paid on 'November 29th, and

surrendered, I think it was HarriJrl.an's secretary.

.T'lilROR GOLDING: Do you mow hoW' you came in possession of i

A It came to us fram. th e bank at EI Monte. Their endorse-

JER FREDERICKS:

ment is on the back, the Fi rst 1Tational Bank of EI Monte.

THE COURI': Is that all?

MR ROGERS: That is all, so far as I am concerned.

TP.E COURT: Any c ro ss- examina t ion'?
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Q You Scty t his not e VIas paid on November 29th? A 29th.

Q On November 2gth, isn't it a fact that the Secretary

of Jlr Earriw..an came to your win dow vli th t his check to p~

this note, and couldn't pay itldcause the note 7:as out Yrith

the messenger? A yes, it is.

Q That v.as 1vTonday? A I don't remember the cay.

Q All, right, November. 27, a.nd you had mail eel a written
,

notice to him on November 23rd; generally, \nat did that

written notice state? A We held the note for collection

with the amount on.

Q Is the First national Iank at El Monte your regular

correspondent there? A Our l' egular correspond ent.

Q You have been in th e banking business for how many

years? A About 10 yee.rs.

Q. State wheth er or not this is a usual method pursued

in colI ecti«lg notes ttat are sent to you for collection.

A It is our regular procedure.

Q The secretary of Hr rrarriman didn,t 1 Eave the c heck on

the 27th, did he? A' no.

Q Why didn't he?

MR ROGERS: That is calling for a conclusion or opinion.

ER :EREDERICKS: Well, it is a fact that at that time this

not e erJas out then in th e hands of your collec to r?

A yes.

Q ]!.~kinshis roundse Did you see the check that

riman's secretary had there on the 27th? A Yes,



1 Q
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Do you remember Ylho se c he.:k it was? A What do you

2 mean?

3 Q VIllose signed it? A That I don't remembert I coulchltt

4 say tlRt.

5 Q Was it for th~ co rrect amount? A I couadn' t my t lR t.

6 Q And what were the circumstanc€s under whichyoumw tt

7 on the 27th? A Why, the secretary, as I believed him

8 to bet calle d to pay the no te, and I did not have th e

9 not e to surren del" to him and I .." stated to him that

10 our boy had it out, and was going to p-esent it at his of­

n fice and he took the checkcmay with him because I had not

12 the note to surrender to him.

had th e c l")3ck anyv'.'aYt to pay the note.

Q You saw it? A I did, yes.

Q, And he I .d he came to pay it? A Ee said he ~ame tosaJ.

pay th e not e.

Q, And that was on th e 27th? A yes.

13 Q

14 A

15

16

17

18

19

IJid he actually hand you the che.:k or show it to you?

I don't remember Yhether he handed me the check; he

20 YR FREDEHIIB'KS: That is all.
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record.

REDDECT EXAMINATION.

the 27 th if it had. been the 28th.

mistaken.

A The pencil figures would not have been

Have you a memorandum of it or anything of that

A Because our ffiessenger's notice, or at leastkind?

27th?

are on the note?

that is our record 0

notation on the note indicates that was the 27th, the

day he presented it at Mr. Harriman's office.

Q You have no other recollect ion than that? A UJ,l. have

MR. ROGERS. Q How do you know, Mr. Stone,', it was on the

no other recollection than that, because that is our

Q Might have been the 28th except for what pencil figures

Q Except for the pencil'figures you would not know what

date it was? A No, 1 would not know what date it was,

Q He presented it to Mr. Harriman's office on the 27th,

according to those figures? A He presented it to Mr

Harr iman's offi ce, according to those figures.

Q Scimetime while he was out Mr. Harriman's secretary was in

and offered to pay it i A That is it.

Q You say you didn't see the check 0 Do you know what

bank it is 0 W? A 1 saw the check, I couldn't tell you

who--it was on the California Savings Bank, if 1 am not
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:on~ whom was it signed? A 1 suppose Mr. Barr iman •

26 ~lt recall seeing the signature.
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A Yes.Q YOlr records show it was paid on the 29th?

Q You dontt recall? A No.

Q Then, aside from the fact that tlhe rre morandum of the

messenger indicates it was out on the 27th you would not

know what date that was? A No, we would not keep any

particular--that is the record and the reason we put it

there is for that purpose.

Q But you did not put that 11/37 there? A No, 1 didntt

put it there.

Q Aside from that you don't know what date it was, do you?

A No, only from what the record shows.

Q What record? A On the note_

Q That is what I am talking about, aside from the 11/27

there you would not know what it was?

MR _ FORD. There are other records beside the 11/27.

THE COURT· If tha t is the fact, let him testify.

MR. ROGERS. Let him testify to it.

A The note shows we received it on the date on which it '

stands, and it was presented to his office the date of the

lead pencil figures, and it was paid on the date it was

s tamped paid.

Q That is what'I am referring to, it came in on the 23rd

and you sent a written notice? A Yes, sir.

Q On the 27th it was out? A Yes, sir.

Q During that time, on the 27th, M~ Harriman's 8secretary

or some person representing him appeared to take up the

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14 I

151
16

1

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



6695

A But did not do it.

note? A That isit.

MR • ROGERS.' That is all.

Q But did not do it'?

MR. FREDERICKS. Q Do you recall when the time--

MR. ROGERS. Just a moment. Q On the 29th, have you a

personal recollection of the payment? A 1 believe 1

received the oheck, yes, over the window.

Q Well, now, 1 call your attention to the check dated the

28th, the payment; do you remember the circumstances of

your getting +the check? A U1 remember getting the

check, yes ..

Q Do you remember whether it was the 28th or 29th--the

payment will show when i t-- A 1 cannot recall.

MR. FREDERICKS. We object to the witness being interrogated

in regard to that date on the check. It may have been !

dated the a3 th and that would not indicate anything to

him, might have been dated the 26th or the 27th, he didn't

date it.

THE COURT. Well, let's see if it will reffresh his recol­

lection at all.

MR • ROGE-RS· Q The check is dated l'To~'ember 28th.

THE COURT. If it does not, all right.

Q Received by your collection department November 29th,

Would that indicate any thine as to When you received that

check? A We received it on the 29th, this stamp here,

we sent it down the same afternoon and received payment
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our messenger.

Q You didn't send the cheek through the clearing house?

A We did not send the check through the clearing house--
•

there is a clearing house stamp on it.

Q There is a clearing house stamp on it, isn't there?

MR - FORD. He said so •

MR. ROGERS· . Suppose you keep out of this and let him

testify.

MR- FORD. 1 object to that on the ground the Witness has

already answered.

THE COURT· What is a proper objection. What is the ques­

tion?

A If we received the money for it it went through our

clearing house on March 1st, and we received the check

on November 29th.

Q you received the money on March 1st? A We received the

money on March 1st.

Q You mean December 1st? A December 1st, 1 should say,

yes.

Q What became of the check between the 29th, 30th, 1st-­

A the 30th of November--you see, the stamp is not plain,

1 cannot see the date of it, it has been smeared.

MR. ROGERS. Let ITe look. 1 am not much account at it, but

1 will take a chance. That appears to be a 1 there,

doesn't it? A That appears to be a 1, yese

THE COUR T· Let me try it.



THE COURT· 1 did not get your, objection.

?ntr· FREDERICKS. We object to it on the ground it is imma­

ter ial.

A This must be December 1st, because if the 30th was
\

Thanksgiving Day, there is no 31st, this would be the 1st

of December, wh ich accoun ts for the next business day it

went through our morning clearing.

669f ~
MR - FREDERICKS. There is a magnifying glass, your Honor. I

MR_ FORD· 1 call your Honor's attention to the fact that

November 30th was a holiday, Thanksgiving Day •

A That would be the 31st, then.

MR.-ROGERS. There is no 31st of November, you know that,

there has not been, except in leap years_

The check is paid.MR. FREDERICKS· Is it material?
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1 Q How dil it mi ss cl earing on the 29 th? A If it was paid

2 in the afternoon vre have noway of getting it cleared.

3 Q Suppose it was paid in the moming, then what? A Be-

4 fore 11 o'clock, it \vol1ld go through that day.

5Q After 11 o,clock it would not? A No, after 11 o'clock

6 it woul d no t •

7 Q It would vrai t until the n ex:t succ eeding day? A yes.

8 it would vrait until the next succeeding day. yes.

9 IfR P.oGEHS: That is all.

10

11 HECROSS-EYJUJINATION

12 lTH FREDEHICKS: 'Q You stated that you remember this c hook

13 was paid to you on the 29th. Now, do you remember that

14 the chrok that y:as presented to you by the secretary when

15 the note was out v.as presenteq two days before t1:at; d.o you

16 remem'ber. 'from your O\'/Il memory? A No, I don, t from

17 my own memory. All I go 'by is the record that shows on

18 that note, as I stated before.

19 Q What is your memory in r~ard to the length of time

20 or have you any memory in regard to the 1 ength of time

21 the check 1.vhic h was not us ed. vas pres ent ed to you before

22 the check-- A '~J:h.. ..\.-.....,y , a day or tvro. I know it was not

23 very long Eft eI' -- before the not e was paid. They only

24 had a few dayS, for that matter.

25 l!R HOGERS: That is all.

26 .JUROR GOLDING: How did you consider Itr Harriman's c redi
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about that time? Did you consider that he was good :for a

$500 not e? A I didn' t think a man that YJaS running fo r

offic e in th e city v..ould take a c bane e of gaving a bad

check; wouldn't do him very much good.

Q No, I mean, the note itself. You know he ~as a very

busy man at that time; just ordinary business transaction

in the course of business? A Vfny, v/hether the note '.'/as

good or whether the check ves good --

Q The note, whether you could eet the money on the note

\vhich you";'Bnt after the peyment just abol~t that time?

A I don,t know that I thought about that question.

Q Just simply a busin ass proposi tion? A We have so many

of them they don't cut much figure in that respect whether

they are good or bad.

~:R FREDERICKS: Did it make any differenc e to you., Ur

Stone or to your bank, '.~hether:Mr parrimanp-aid the note

lOr not? A Not at all.

Q, You simply collected it for some body else? A We

had no interest in it vhqtever. . '

Q, You hadn't advanc ed any mone".f on it? A F...ad not.

Q You '.yere collecting it for the bank at El l'Lonte?

A The bank at El lront e •.

Q And they probably, for the peopl e to ','hom it was made

out. A yes, at least I presume so.

HR FREDERICKS: That is all.

:!:rR ROGERS: By the vtay, '.7hen you got that note, you kn6\,Y26
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6700
'who job Harriman \'!Jas? A yes.

Q You blew he was running for mayor at that time?

A Yes.

Q, And yon sent up the notic e, and t hen you sent up your

collector and the note was paid? A That is right.

]ER ROGEl\S: That is all.

CALVIN ROY SMITH, a witness called on behalf

of thedefense, being first duly s'WOnl, testified as fol­

laws;

DIRECT illCAMINATION

l1R ROGERS: Your name, please? A Calvin Roy Smith.

Q Whe~e do you live? A 4631 Kingswell Avenue.

Q COnnected 'with the First National Bank? A yes sir.

Q What capacity? A Collector.

Q I don,t know vhether you have ever seen this note or

not; I am going to sho\"l itt 0 you and. ask you: did you

ever see tJ:Rt note? Look", t the figures dovm here, and

so forth, and see if you remember to haV'e received it?

A I don't remember it.

Q Well, vi.1en they have collections t rere in the bank they

turn t.i.1.em over to ;>rou 0 r some of your compatriots in that

line, and you go and chase the :man up, is tint the idea?

A That is :i::t.

Q Do you remember whether you cra sed .lir parriman

on that day or not? A Vhy, I think it '-as another



1 tor.

3 Q

4 A

5 Q

2
-..
o

6701 I
You don,t know -- it was not your figures? A lifo.

Have you got any opinion what collector th3.t vIas?

I think it v~s a man named Scott.

'Well, you lalow Stone thou,ght ityas you; that is why

6 we brought you up here•. A yes.

7 Q So it is Scott. Then youcan go s:;ott-free, and we

8 will bring3cot t up. A All right.

9 HR ROGEES: Now, we have sent for -- if t here is any

10 question about the matter at all that needs to pe gone

11 into \ve Mve sent for a cl erk at the Califo mia Savings

12 :tank to indicate l'lT :r!&rriman's balance 'ivas not sufficient,

13 \'.e will show his balance, but the book here, I think ShOYIS

14 it. If there is any question about that, we are going to

produc e th e vd tness, and "va will send for J\fr Scot t if we

can. I took Ur stone's YlOrd for it; he thought it was

ROy smith who presented the note.

up; it is nothing but a tecl1l1ical fact.

THE COUID': You can cihear that up any time b,efore the argu-

your Honor. Of course --

lER JiREDEHIClJ3: We Yfould like the messenger on the stand,

ment begins.

FR ROGERS: iJe will have him, F'r Fredericks; I thought

it ~'as Smith because Stone told me so. I couldn't get

s ec retary. :B efore the a rgument we will clear this matt pr

1')[R ROGEPS: And we have sent for l1:r Russell, }iTr Harriman's
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1 hold of smith until this mo ming. He came up without hav

2 a formal subpoena, just to oblige me about it. Ee didn't

3 lmOVl until he saw the not e '!rheth er he had anything to do

4 ,vi th it or no t.

5 THE COURT: It would be useless todelay now. The chances

6 are Mr Scott is out on his route, couldn't get him before

7 . 2 o'clock.

8 ~t{R HOGERS: I don, t think we vlill get him until 4 or 5

9 o'clock this afternoon.

10 Hill FHEDEHICY.B: yes, catch him any time.

11 THE COURT: Aside from tlmt you rest?

12
1 IER TIOGEHS: No sir. I want to call 11[1" Dehm.

13 THE COURT: It is understood, then, gentle~en, so far as

Bank and Jj[r iHissell •

present it as soon as possible.

abl<1! to get to it in all its aspects by night.

yes. Your Honor understands the matter came

THE COURT: yes sir. Of course the court assumes you vdll

up by]vrr Golding's question last night. Ivas not cp.ite

Im ROGERS:

the matter of clearing up dates on this not:ec is concern­

ed, the defense has I mve to call }J[r Scott.

]E'R EOGE?$: And possibly someone fram th e California Saving
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H A R R Y D E H M,

called as a wi tness on behalf of the defendan t, ha'\r ing

been firs t duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXA~ INATION.

MR. ROGE RS. Q What is your name, please'? A varry Dehro.

will do so.

MR. FREDERICKS. And if we clear it too clear--

MR. ROGERS· You want to know the facts.

l
6703

1 don't want to be mistJndersto'od onthisJUROR GOLDING-

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 don't think the juror could state

anything that is in his mind.

TPE COURT. 1 don't think that may be gone into. You m~e

a suggestion that counsel desire to clear up, and they

matter in any way, shape or form.

JUROR GOLDING. The only thing, 1 was born and raised in

this city and lived here all my life, 1 don't want any

JUROR GOLDING. .Just: looking at it from a bus iness stand­

point, not legal.

misunderstanding.

Q Mr. Dehm, yOU' are a lawyer? A ,Yes, sir.

Q TTacti cing in thiscourt? A Yes, sir.

Q One of the attorneys in this case? A Yes, sir.

Q Pave been from the time of the indictment and before?
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Yes, sir •
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latter part of February, 1912.

MR. FORD. There was a number of conversations.

MR. ROGERS. Oh, well, if you h~ve got any--if the occasion

has got any time at all 1 will state it was in the latter

...
MR. ROGERS. Q Rn the evening before, i.!r. Dehm, when a

room was called and there was no one there, that is there

THE COURT· That is as near as you can fix it, is it?

A Yes/f: your Honor, along about the 20th of February, some

where along in there.

MR • FREDERICKS. It is the conversation Mr. Darrow testified

Mr. Darrow

A Along about the middle or

to?

A The same conversation Mr. Darrow testified to.

Harrington at the Hayward Hotel? A Yes, sir; 1 do.

Q In your own way, without unnecessary interrogation, just

proceed to tell what was done with respect to that.

~R • FORD. Objected to onthe ground that no foundation has

been laid as to time.

cal1ed up the Hayward hotel one evening about 6 o'c1ock and

asked for a certainroom there but there was no response.

The next morning about 9 o'clock he called up the Hayward

Hotel again, 1 Judge MJNutt and Mr. Tuohy and 1- 'we were

also onthe 'phone. We have four Home 'ptones in the office

an d we each had one.

part of February, 1912.

1
I
! 2
I 3!

1
t 4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12\

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
or not there we~ other25 was no response, W ill you say whether

26 Ipersons onthe 'phone at that time' A There were.
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1 Q Describe how many people can get onthe 'phone there in

2 that office? A Four can get on the Home 'phone. We have

3 one main line) one main t (phone .and thr ee a'll itches.

4 Q TIllis was the Home 'phone and not the Sunset? A. This

5 w as· th e Home' phone.

6 Q And onthe preceding evening) that is to say, the

7' evening before tile convers8,t ion, was there any-how many

8 persons were on the 'phone at that time? A The same number.

9 In the morning Mr. ·Darrow rang the Hayward Hotel and asked

10 for a certain room number) 1 have for gotten the number of

11 the room, but when he got a response, when there was a

12 "HellO" on the other end of the line, Mr. Darrow says)

13 "Hello) Jllhn," and he says) "Hello". Mr. Darr ow fa aye)

14 "John,! am under indictment and you are to appear before

15 the grand jury. 1 do not think best that we should have

16 any financial transact ions at this time. If lowe you any

17 money 1 will straighten out this matter after these cases

18 are disposed of."

19 Q Was there a reply to that? A There was. The voice

20 on the other end of the 'phone said, "All right.". That

21 closed the conversation. One other thing that was said,

22 Mr. narroiv also said, "1 do not th ink there is al ything in

23 that point we were dis-:JusB ing." That is the substance of

thinL there is any point intl'ematter we were

or words to that effe ct? A Yes.

24 it.

25 Q "1 do not

26l discussing,"
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conversation occurred, and also on the evening before as

Q State whether or not you were informed before that

heard someone else say would not be competent or anything

to the circumstances. Objected to upon the ground it is

MR. FORD. Just a rnoment--objected to as calling for

hearsay, incompetent and irrelevant and immaterial; the

circumstances speak for themselves. What this witness

that! was to be called up? A 1 was.to who the person was

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 hearsay and incompetent.

10 THE COURT. Objection sustained.

11 MR • ROGE-RS. Q Were you informed of the object of

12 I putting so many people on the tphone?

13 MR • FORD. Obj ected to as hearsay and incompeten t •

14 THE COURT. Objection sustained.

15 MR. ROGERS- Q Was the defendant present at the time you

16 were informed--in fact, did he inform you? A va did.

17 MR. FORD. Just a moment, Mr. Dehrr,. You knew 1 was

18 objecting to that line of questions.

19 THE WITNESS. 1 beg your- pardon.

20 MR. FORD. 1 move to strike it out and object to. it on the

26 been testified to. AJI we object to is what he was infor

21

22

23

24

25

ground it is incompetent and hearsay.

TTTE COUR T. Str ike it out.

MR ·Re~ERS. The defendant t s conduct wi th respect to the

matter is in issue here.

MR. FORD. What the def em ant did or said, your Honor
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1 by def endan t •

2 .MR. ROGERS. If the defendant told the circumstances to

3 his attorneys and thereupon this was done, it indicates,

4 of course, that at that time, at least, the matter was done

5 for the purpos e of indicat ing his condition of mind,

6 dQe~ indicate hiG condition of mind, whether he intended

7 to buy Mr. Barr ington or not. .,.hey have said, you

8 knO\''l, tha t he' was going to give him $5,000 and so forth,

9 and we have merely produced this evidence to show it was

10 understood perfedtly, to find out if he was seeking to be

11 bought, and then put him on record that he was trying to

12 be bought, that is all.

13 MR • FORD. The circumstances are there and speak for theIDY

14 selves, your Honor. Your honor has already ruled.

15 I THE COURT. Objection sustained.

16/ MR. ROGERS. Did your Honor sustain the objection'?

•the succeeding morning, held in the presence of:~ the

defendant, he participating therein and stating what had

happened at the room and that he desired to put Harrington

on re oord as to hia attempt to blackmail him out of $5,0007

THE COURT· yes.

lrm • ROGERS. 1 beg your pardon.. 1 knew your Honor struck

out the answer. 1 didn't know you sustained the objection.

As a matter of fact, wasn,t these two conversations, the

one where there· was no answer to the room and the one

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 MR FORD: The last part of the question: state wlat oc-

already answered that he vas.

tion upon theground that it is hearsay and incompe-

THE COURT: Obj a;tion sustained.

and participated in the conversation has already been

Ee was.A

Was J/[r Darrow present at this conversation, partici-

testified to, that he did.

tent. The rest of it, as to ~hether Mr Darrow was present

THE COURJ.': It has been answered -- I am not so sure about

Q

that. Answer it again.

curred in the room and state his obj ect, \..'8 obj ect to that

portion' of the question and consequently to the whole ques-

pating therein, the one you testified to over the wire?

FR FORD: We obj a; t to that on the ground that it has been

MR ROGERS: Exc ept ion.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 I

C OllV ersation.

CROSS-~IINATION

A That

All that 111' Earrington said in reply

vas just What you have narrated, "All right"?

is all t .Eat I recall ViaS se.id.

'Well, tll.en, that is the one ';'fe are talkin:s about.

He didntt ask Mr Darrow for any money? A Not in that

conversation you heard, isntt it? A That is the only 0

That is wlat I am talking about, that is the only

l"m FREDERICY"s: Q

l'~R ROGERS: You may cross-examine.16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 He di dn' t say he want ed any money? A Not then.

2 Q Just said, "All right. II A That is all.

3 ~}ffi FREDERICKS: That is all.

4 }!R ROGERS: That is all.

5 ~~m FR1!~EUCKS: Before c OlUl sel rests, we have asked that

6 a vritness be recalled for cross-examination.

7 11m ROGERS: Call him.

8 1ft?. FRlillERICKS: ur Steffens.

9 MR ROGERS: 1'(TSteffens, I understand is at the Alex­

10 andria Hotel; that is all I know about it.

11 }VIR FORD: We have called the Alexandria Hotel, and they

12 tell us he has not been there forseveral weeks.

13 UR ROGERS: I do not know arwthing about it, axc epting he

14 said he vIas going to San Franc isc 0 and woul d be tack, and

15 I understand he was here yesterday, seen by someone v:rho

16 told me.

17 JER JiHEDERICKS: We wish aihso to call Ur Shoeber.

18 l~R HOGERS: All riCSht, call him. I cannot agree to produce

19 1'r steffens. I understand he is here in tovJI?, and I am

20 not going to look him up; I have not time to do t mt.

21 rFRFOlID: When counsel ,,;anted any of our Yitnesses for

22 further cross- exa:mina tion we duS:'; them up.

23 THE COURT: Th ere is a different si tuation.

24 1[R ROGERS: No, \',e had to re-subpoena Jrr Harrington and VIe

25 re-subpoenaed l,::r Franklin: tw~ice to get him here. I am

26 perfectly willing to be accommodating, but I cannot run



1 around.

2 TF...E COURT: There is a different situation. It is the duty

3 of the s tat e to ai d the defendant, but it is not the duty

4 of the d efentfu.nt to aid the state.

5 lfLR ROGERS: I Y!i.ll gi ve you vJha t assistanc e I can. He

6 ';las here, I h mrd, y est erday, and I ~s to ld he v'aS at the

7 Alexandria Hotel. I-!e lives in the Alex:a:1dria hotel ,.mal

8 he is here, and I understand 1'1eis there.

9 1,LR FREDERICKS: I suppose if we get him any time today,

LEONARD SHOEBER a witness recalled,

10 we can put him on?

11 ]/rR ROGERS: yes, I do not obj ec t to. t mt.

12 IfR FREDERICKS: Let us have this man Shoeber.

13 THE COURI': My attention was distracted for a moment. Do

14 I understand you have rested, vii. th the right to recall a

15 vii tness?

16 lJR ROGEES: They have asked to cross-examine some of our

17 vri tnesses; I have not announc ed we have rest ed.

18 THE COURT: yes. I was in a little doubt about that.

19

20

so I will lmd you for a moment, vlith counsel's permis-

on behalf of th edefendant, for fnrther cross- examina tion,

test ifi ed as folloVls:

Mr Fredericks; Q Mr Shoeber, your name is Shoeber?

yes sir.

There has been a good IJ1.any wi tnesses here, lrr Shoebe

A

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 sian -- you are th e Ymtchman dO\VIl at the Higgins EUilding,

2 or were til e \1B. tchman dovm a t the Higgins BUilding during

3 Nov a-rnber , 1911? A yes sir.

sir.

you were called into the District Attorney's office

And YoU"\',Bre asl{ed \':hether tmt vas the man that came

JQ,R :EPJIDKRICKS: That is all there vas to it, so tmt the

You have an S\vered these..

About 7 o'clock.

And testified here for the defense that a man had

.And you said that vas about what time in the morning?

Do you recall the circUmstance? A I do.

yes sir.

About 9 o'clock, half pst 8 or 9.

questions once --

Q What time did you go off duty?

Q

Q

A

A

jury will get a general insight of it. Now, this mo ming

and confron ted yli th a rnan, ShOYffi a man, rather? A yes

come up to th e hEadquarters of the defense on the m~rning

I am not just sure whether you::e.id positively on TUesday

Tuesday or Uonday, the With or 28th of November, came up

there early in the morning ylith Mr Franklin, and they had

asked you for a room in Ymich they could have a talk?

A

l:IR ROGERS: Then, mat is the use --

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14 I
15\
16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 up the re that morning v.i th J:rr Franklin?

25 llffi EDGERS; That is obj e::ted to as incompetent, i rrel evant

26 an~ immaterial, and an attempt, of course, outside of t
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the man.

street that v~s thre man.

cross-examination.

Q Now, JIr Shoebe

previous ee:P erience has taug ht me to be

Q, NOVI, the Tl'lan you saw dOYID there that morning, dOYffi a~

the Higgins Building tmt morning of the 27th or 28th, had

Y,hat colored hair? A Why, sort of (ark.

of the 27th or 28th? A I don't think he \RS; no sir; not

th e man you ffi,W dovrn a t the Higg ins BUilding on th e morning

trict Attorney,s office this morning, in your jUdg~, was

evidence, h(Rrsay, incompetent, no fOlmd.ation laid, and not

he would be here; he will be here in a few minutes.

THE COUlli': Herely preliminary. Obj ection overruled.

sure --

conrt, without having the wi tness under oath, confronta­

tion in a private office; what hap}llned. there is secondary

c onversa tion.

rlIR FHEDERICKS: I \.c:oul·d: ask him if he, saw a man on th e

UR FREDERICKS: No, nothing of the kind.

7'"R ROGERS: yes, I vent him h ere. You cannot call for arv

s tate whether or not the man whom you' saw up in the Dis-

UR FREDERIClffi: I tried to get this man h ere, and I thought

HR ROGERS:

15.R FREDERICKS: I am not calling for any "converoation"

I do not see '..'Thy c cunsol does not wait until I make an error.

25

26

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

1

2

3

4

5
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7

8

9
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12 I
I
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!
I

I
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I
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Q What color hair did this man you saw this morning have?

A The same.

MR. ROGERS. 1 object to that as not cross-examination and

an attempt to manufacture testimony--l don't mean it in an

offensive sense, but in a legal sense it is manufacturing

testimony.

MR • FREDERICKS. It is nothing of the kind, your Honor.

THE COURT. Objection overruled.

MR • ROGERS. Exception.

MR • FREDERICKS. This i6 cross-examination. He is not my

witness.

THE COURT. 1 understand.

MR • FREDERICKS. And the man that you s aw down ther e that

morning, was he not the height of the man you saw in the

District Attorney's office this morning?

MR • ROGERS. The same object ion, not cross-examination,

irrelevant, incompetent and immaterial, no found~tion laid,

not the best evidence.

THE COURT· Objection overruled.

MR • ROGERS • Exception 0

.A Why, yes.

MR. FREDERICKS. Q Andithe man you saw down there on the

morning IT the 27th or 28th, how was he for being flJshy

or spare in his build? A "e was a spare built man.

Q And the man you saw up inthe District Attorney's ~ffice

this morning? A Like~ise.
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Q Was he not spare? A Yes, sir.

Q The same? A Yes.

Q And as for the height, they were the same, were they

4 not.? A As near as 1 can remember, yea.

5 MR. ROGERS. The same objection.

6 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

7 MR. ROGERS· Exception.

S MR FREDERICKS. Q And as to the clothes they wore, and

9 general appeararoe, were they not the same? A Why,

10 I excepting his face, yes.

11 I Q Now, then, as to the face, what sort of a face in des-

12 I cription did thia man have· that you saw on the 37th or

13 38th?

14 MR • ROGERS. 1 obj ect to that as not cross-examination, in

15 view of the fact it has been gpne into, he said he

16 looked like· Joe Ford.

17 MR. FRDERICKS. No, 1 think he said he looked like Mr.

18

19

20

21

Timmons.

MR. ROGERS.

THE COURT.

ruled.

And that is a sufficient description.

T.et'a see who he did look like. Objection

I

over~
i
!

22 A Well, 1 thought he looked something like Mr. Ford.

23 MR. FREDERICKS. Q Do you think he had a chin as long as

24 that of Mr. Ford? A yes; sir.

25 Q or didn, t get the answer. A Yes, sir.

2G! Q And you thought he had rather a square chin? A Yes,

I
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1 Q And didn't this man up there this morning have rather

2 a square chin? A Not when 1 looked at him, no, sir.

3 Q He did not? A No, sir.

4 Q Well, what was the difference between the man you saw up ,

5 there thio morning in my office and the man that you saw

6 down at the Higgins Builling on the morning of the 27th or

7 28th?

8 MR. ROGERS. That is obj ected to as not crOSB -examinat ion,

9 calling for a conclusion and opinion of the witness, irrele-

10 vant, immaterial.

I 11 THE COURT. Objection overruled.
I
I 12 I MR. ROGEBS- Let us have this man in here and then we can

13 stick him up beside Mr. Ford and take a look for ourselves.

MR. FREDERICKS. He will be here, he ought to be here now,

but 1 didn't want to delay the trial if 1 can get along With

th is \v.i tness without him, it "IN ill save time.

17 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

18 MR. FREDERICKS. Read the question, Mr. Petermichel •

19 (Last question read.)

20 A Why, 1 thought he was a better looking man than this

21 man 1 saw this morning.
[

r 22 Q You thought that the man at the Higgins Building you saw
!, 23 was better looking than the one you saw here this morning?

24 A Yes, sir.

25 Q How long was

261 your view? A

I
I

this man down at the Higgins Building in

About, 1 should judge, two minutes.
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DIRECT EXAMINATION.

tification.

MR· FORD. Leave off the word "for identification."

Q What io your name,

B L AIR,AJAM E S

Q Two minutes? A yes, sir.

Q Did you talk to him any? A Not a word, sir.

THE COURT., It is almost time to take the forenoon

MR. FREDERICKS. Have you got anything you can put on?

MR. DARROW. Yes

MR. DARROW. Mark this for identification.

recess, Captain Fredericks, and 1 think it is desirable

to have this man here if possible, and we will take the

recess. Qentlemen of the jury ,~ar in mind your former

admonition. The court will take a recess for 5 minutes.

MR· FREDERICKS. Well, all right. Counsel for the defense

have something tha t they coo put on now so w.e can \V i thdraw

this Witness so we wont lose the time.

THE CLERK. This will be def endant's Exhibit T for iden-

ca'led as a Witness on behalf of the defense, having been

first dUlly sworn, testified as follows:

(AFTER RECESS. )

MR. DARROW· 1 beg your pardon?

please? A James A Baair •

Q What is your business? A Bookkeeper, California

Sav inga Bank.

Q How long h ave you been in tha t pos i tion7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

B 8

9
1

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 '

2"' Ivi

261
I
I
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years now.-

Q 1 give you a paper mar ked Defeni ant 1 a Exhibit T for
/

identification. Will you state what that is? A That is

a ledger sheet of lli. ijarriman's account.

Q Doesthat show the balance he had at various times?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, what bank is this? A California Savings Bank.

Q What balance did he have inthe bank on November 27th?

A $103.85.

Q That is November 27th, 1911? A Yes, sir.

Q Was there any deposit made on the 28th? A Yes, sir,

.$500.

Q Any further one on the 29th "I A $100 on the 29th.

Q You know whether any checks were drawn against it on the

28th or 29th or both? A There was one check paid for

$1.75 on the 28th.

Q What else? A That is all the checks on the 28th.

Q What was paid on the 29th? A Nothing 'paid on the 29th;

one deposit.

Q When was there one drawn--or charged against it, the

30th? A No, on December 1st.

Q How much? A $600.81.

MR. 'ffiEDER leKS. No obj ect ion.

Q Anything else on December 1st? A Nothing more on

December 1st.

23

1
24 I
25 I
26 !

I
I

MR • DARFOW 1 offer this in evidence.



1 THE COURT. Def endant t s Exh i bit T.
~

I
2 MR. DARROW. Cross-examine.

'\

3 THE COURT. The jury is in~pecting the document. Do you

4 waive the reading? Reading waived.

5

6 CROSS-EXAMINATION.

7 MR • FORD. Q Mr. Blair, the record which is be ing exhibited

to the jury now marked Def endant ' s Exhibit Number T,

indicates the balances on each day? Avos, sir.

Q You have testified that on November 27th where was a

Q . And on Novemre r 28th there was a deposit of $500?

balance of $103. and some odd cents?11
I

12
1.

13 A Yes, sir.

A Yes, sir.

14 Q And a check drawn at that time for $1.75? A Check paid

There was no other check drawn until the one of December

on tha t date.

paid by your bank on that day? A Yes.

18 1st for $600.81? A No one paid until that date.

19 Q No other check presented to your bank or paid until

20 after December 5th? A None paid until December 5th.

21 Q Now, on November 28th when that $500 check --the $500

22 rather, was deposited, and the $1.75 check was paid out,

23 I that left a ba1ance-- A Of $600.81, 1 think.

24 I

251
261

I
I
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day? A I do not.

J'iR FOBD: . Pardon me just a moment. Do you remember lrr

Q Then, wasn,t the amount sufficient to pay the cl~ck of

$600.81? A yes, on the 28th it was.

Q On the 20th it was suffici mt) yms it not? A It was.

Q So there was enough money in the bank on the 28th day

of November, to pay a check of $1.'75 also, and pay the check

of $600.81 if they had been presented that day? A yes,

out to anybody tffi. t day? A I do not.

lJIR DARROVT: You 7fou.ldn' t . remember it, anyway? A No,

don,t handle the money. I just handl e th e books, that

Q Do you remember looking up the amount and handing it

UR DARROW: Let me ask a Ii ttl e further.

fussell coming to your bank and making a deposit on that

ITR FOB]): That is all.

.-H,
Q No) let the balance -- after that che<fk of 'f?1.'75 was

paid, and after the $500 deposit YfaS credited on the 28th)

that left a balance of $602.10, did it not? A It did.

Q And that was sufficient to pay the chtek on that date of

$600.81 if it had been presen ted on Un t day? A Suppo se

this CliCk and this Chtek Vlere presented at the same time.

Q Yes) suppose that. A It was not enough to pay both.

Q It ~as not enOl~h to pay both? A No.

Q After the $500 had been deposited~ and after the $1.'75

checfk had been paid by your bank, it ;till left $602.10)

did it not? A It did.

26
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2 Q They wouldn,t have come to you ifthE.W had come?

3 A No.

4 Q. You say there was another cha:k December Sth1 A Check

5 Dec61...nber Sth, ~1.'7S and paid.

6 Q

7 Q.

8 A

9 Q.

m ? D ),'6 OS,.hen v.as the n ex:t. A On ec ember 6th, for;;? •

Do you know ',11.e ther t bat check was mail ed in or came

I do not.

on Tec ember 28th up to th e time of depositing $soo,

10 th ere vas one hundred odd dollars in the bank? A yes.

all you know? A yes.

Q Of c ou rne, you don't knOVl ~n3t tim e af the day the $SOO

vas deposited? A I do not.

Of course, there might have been outstanding checks for

11

12 I

13
I

141
I

15 I

Q.

Q

Up to tbat time -- A Th ere VJas $100.

HRDARROW: So the other is speculation.

MR FORD: Object to that as speculative.

at that time? A yeS, t here might have been.

That is not unusuaCi in any bank? A No.Q

been presented on November 28th, without vmiting

1m FORD: You would have paid a cha1k of $600 .81 if if

MR FREDERICKS: Uo, the record sho"vv'S it is -- t here ViaS

enol~h money in the bank to pay this check on the 28th.

TBE COURT: Obj ec ti on cr.r errul ed.

7iR IARROW: As far as you know there might have been

a check outstanding or somewhere else that was outstanding

16
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1 deposit of $100 mo 1'6?
. .

2 1JrR DARROVI: I oQ'j ect to that questionr..ecause it is not a

3 question::he th er the check ,'\QuId have been paid fi rst,

4 it isn't wen a question of i',nether there is enough

5 there. The question is, the deposit on the 28th, and pos-
there

6 sibly that if~had been outstanding checks, Mr F~rriman woul

7 have lmov..n· it, and the bank would not have kno','JIl it, and

8 they ''.'ould have paid th e first che:k.

9 TEE COUtU': Obj ection overruled.

10 :HR FREDERICKS: vr H.ussell testifi ed hey.ent do'\'!Jll to the

11 bank and found out there \vas not enough momy to pay th e

12 c l~ck.

13 DIRE COURI': The ihbj action is o.r erruled. Answer the ques-

14

15 I
i

tion.

A Vlhat is the question again'l (Last question read by

16 the report er. ) yes sir.

17 l,rRDARROW: You 'llould have paid any che:;k that came along

18 so 10ILg as there y,as the money there; that is i:it? A yes.

19 TEE COURT: Is tm tall?

20 MR DARHOW: That is all -- Oh, .just a momen t.

21 Q, ITihere vas this docuJ:nent? Whare has it been. A It

22 has been for sometime with the District Attorney.

A Before the grand jury , you took it yoursel f.

Q In the .~rand jury room.? A yes.

IlR DARROVT: You don't know where it"as, '.'.nether in the

23

24

25

26

I,m FORD: t: It has been with the grand jury.
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1

2

3

4

grand jury room or not? A That is wheI.'e it':as takEn in,

I don't know w~re it has been since.

Q, Do you know -- You know it came out of a little tin

box this morning, don,t you?

5 UR FHEDERICKS: It has abvays been available to either

6 si de.

7 !JrR ]'ORD: It v,as given to you on your request during re-

8

9

10

cess.

MR DARROW: There isn't any doubt about it, but we didn't

have it.

I. H. RUSSELL, recalled by thedefense,

11 MR FREDERICKS: You ,;vouldn't have had it ff the bank had it.

12

13

testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

to another question.

Ee did, your Honor; that is just

that, and the deposit slip was introduced.

I~R DARP.oVf:

Q r"r fussell, you testified before that you"rere in ITr

p..a.rri!nan's and my employ? A yeS sir.

Q And in the employ of the defense? A yes sir.

Q And on november 2Eth, did you make a deposit with the

California Savings Bank, is it

MR FORD: If I am not mistaken this witness testifie0d to

III
THE COUIU': Mr Russell has been sworn before.

]iR DARROW: yes.

14
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1 TEE COURT: All right; go ah €Rd.

2 A I did.

3 HR DARROW: You so testified? A yes sir.

4 Q Now, did you;:.;o to the bank at that time to see if

5 the re vas enough to pay a certain no te? A To th e

6 ~alifornia Slavings funk, yes sir.

7 Q And "mat did you ascertain? A ~ found out tbat there

8 was not Enough.

9 Q

10 Q

You asked at the window, did you? A yes sir.

Do you know vm.ether t here were any outstanding checks,

11 do you have any remembrance about that?

12 nRFORD: VIe obj ect to tat upon the ground that the checks

bank onDecember 5th, and holds in his possession.

HR DARROW: You did find out th ere was not E110ugh there

or accounted

Yes sir.

A On the 29th •.And deposited ttat'. J[hen?

And you a sked for anoth er $IOO? AQ.

Q And then did you draw a check to pay the balance onl'rr

F.a.rriman t s not e? A I drew t tat on th e 28t h.

Q. You drew' t tat on the 28th? A yes sir.

on th e 28th? A yes sir.

for.

~

THE COURT: That one is good in th e m mntime.

and undOUbtedly has the creeks that were presented to the

THE COUFIT': yes, thqy mus t be produc ed

HR FREDERICKS: Th ere is another point, tooi your Eonor--

must first be produced. Ur Harriman produced this check

26

25
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1 Q And you fotmd out e.ftenvards that there was not bale,nce

2 enough as you understood it? A Yes.

3 Q Did you ever present trat ChECk to the First National

4 Bank 'before the 26th? A I don't think I presented the

5 check there before the 28th. no.

6 Q You didn't present a check to pay this note before tIe

7 28th? A no sir.

8 Q Did you present it on the 22th or did you present it

9 on the 29th? A I presentf;Jd it on the 29 th.

10 HRIARROW: That is all.

11

12

13

14

15
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1 CROSS-EXAMINATION.

6725 r

2 MR. FORD. Q You first received a written notice from the

3 bank that there was a note at the .EJi~st National Bank held

4 ther e for collection? A Yes.

5 Q From these people to whom it was pay:::b Ie? A Yes, sir.

6 Q And you went down there on the 27th? A Very likely

7 did, yes, sir.

8 Q And you \'{ere informed at that time by Mr. Stone tha t

9 the boy was out with the note? A On the 27th?

10

11

12 I

13

Q Yes. A At the First National Bank?

Q yes. A Yee.

Q And when you got back to your office you found that the

boy had been there and left the notice, is that it?

14 A Why, 1 think that is correct, yes, air.

15 i Q

16 Q

17 Q

The boy left the notice at your office? A

You didn't see him at all during the day?

yes. A I don't know whether 1 did or not.

Yes.

A On the 27th,..

1 saw him

18 with that notice.

19 Q nefore you went to the bank? A Before 1 went to the

20

21

22

23

24

25

26 !

I

bank?

Q Yes. A Yes, air.

Q ?efore you went to the First National Bank? A Yes.

Q The sarre day? A 1 th ink it was the same day. 1 think

perhaps he was there twice that day.

Q Well, the boy informed you as to t he amount of

When he came to your office, the amount necessary



6726
1 up? A ;he amount was on a sl ip.

2 Q And that was $600.817 A 1 don,t remember that; 1

3 j suppose that is right.

4 I Q -It was the amount that you afterwards paid, wasn't it7

5 A 1 think so, yes.

6 Q Then on the 28th--what did you go to the First National

7 Bank for if you already knew from the boy how much it was?

8

9

A on the 27th?

Q Yea 0 A 1 went there to tell them Mr. ~arr iman would pay

10 it in a day or two.

11 Q
I

12 i Q

13 Q

14 Q

-
M~ ~arriman would pay it in a day or two? A yea.

Did you see Mr. narr irran in the meen time? A On the

Yes. A 1 think 1 did.

Between the t irne the boy came to your office and the

27 th? I

I
time you went to the First National Bank you had seen Mr.

Harriman? A 1 think 80.

Q Isn,t it a fact you presented--you think you did not

A No,

Are you sure

check of $1.75 that was presented on recember 57

present a cheek on the 27th from M~ Russell.

about that? A 1 am positive 1 did not.

Q You are positive about tha t? A Yes, sir •

Q Now, do you know where these other checks are, this

sir.

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

15

Those checks were returnen from the Cal ifornia Bank7

That 1 know nothing about, that

No, air.Athos e checks are 7Q You don t tknolV where

Q

24 i

251
26 ! A

I
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account.

Q You don't recall now--

his account? A 1 don,t remember now.

A 1 mean to say,

He didn,t say that, he says he didn't

You don't know where his checks are? A No, sir.
A--

You didn't draw any checks-Anot on that account, no, sir.

The onlycheck you drew on that account was the one where

Yes. A 1 don't recall whether 1 did or not.Q

Q

Q

Q

MR • DARROW

1 had drawn several checks on his account.

Q But you did not about that time draw any checks on

Q Didn't you have his account balanced for him and get the

checks and turn them over to him1 A His private account?

you filled out, the one for $600.811

MR' FORD. ~hat is equivalent to "do not recall."

MR. DARROW' No, it is, not.

THE COURT' The witness says he didn't remember, and it is
consequence

of no 'A what counsel testifies to unless he is on

the stand.

remember.

MR. FORD. Well, at tHat time, "1r. Russell, you didn't

k~ow anything about the existence of any checks except the

check for $600.811 A That is alII remember of now.

Q And when you went to the California Savings Bank you

learned that the amount necessary to be presented to the

First National Bank 'was $600.811 A Yes, sir.

Q When you went to the California Sair ings Bank

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
~
II 10~,
¥,

f 11

I 12
~ 13

14

15

16

17
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20
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22
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24

25

26
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION.
v

MR. DARROW. Q Mr. Russell, you don. t know whether at that

t1ime you had known there Was some other check out or not?

MR. FORD· 1 obj3 ct to thrt on the ground it has been asked

and answered, counsel has asked that several times and on

direct and redirect, and it is now not redirect.

1ffi. FREDERICKS· The further objection, if the Court will

permit me, so that they can all be in so that to cOQ~sel's

reply 1 can tell the court- this witnass has said he went

to the bank and he got his information from the bank as to

what balance was there.

ber 28th to deposi t this $500, they told you that Mr.

~arriman's balance after paying the $1.751check was $602¥10

A 1 don't know. They told me what his balance was.

Q What is your recollection about that? A 1 have no

recollection except it did not figure it was quite enough.

Q You don't know that $602.10 was a sum greater than $600. 1

--well, you knew that, did you?

MR. DARROW 1 obj ect to that quest ion.

A Naturally, anytody would know that.

MR • FORD· All right. That is all.

THE COURT' 1 understand ris testimony.

MR' FREDER~~gS. And, therefore, any knowledge he mght have

about outstanding checks would not amount to anything,

because he did not take that into cons iderat ion.26

25
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A 1 don't know.

it was objected to and the court sustained the objection.

THE COURT. Th3V ia not my recollection of it, M4 Darrow,

but if there is any question about it, why, have it gone

into. 1 intended you should have that question answered.

MR. DARROW. 1 asked the question, your Honor, and counsel

says the check is the best evidence.

MR. FORD. Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT. As to ariotter br anch of it, tha t is true, the

check is the best evidence.

MR • DARROW' Now, Mr. Ford oncross-examination eays to the

witness, "You knew ther e was a check for $1.75 out?"

MR. FORD. No, 1 did not, after the check of $1.75 was paid

on November 28th.

MR· DARROW. That refers to it just the earre,.

!vR. FORD. There is another check of $1.75 on December 5,

1 did not ask him any questions about that.

MR • DARROW. Now 1 ask him Whether he knows at tha t time

w~her he knew there was another check out.

THE COURT· That 1 think was answered. If it is not, answer

it.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
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26

THE COURT'

MR. DARROW

6729

1 will hear you, Mr. ~arrow.

Your Honor, it was not this aamq question and
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1 1lR DARROW: At least, 1fr fussell, from the r.alance he gave

2 you at the bank, cmd from what' you kneYI of the account,

3 you thought th e $500 woul d not pay it; is that right?

4 l1R FORD: We ot1j ec t to t m t as already asked and answered.

5 THE COURI': Obj ec tion overruled.

6 MR IlARROW: Is that correct? A Certainly, or I vlOuld

7 not have asked for the extra hundred.

8 Q And you report ed to Job Harriman he '!!Ould have to have

9 some more money? A I did •.

, r
I; 10 Q Tha t is the l' eason th e 0 th e1' hundred \vas paid in?

11 A It is.

12 ]\IiRmRROW: That is all.

13 :t1m FOP..D: The oth ElI' hund red YJaS paid in to cov.ef this c mck?

14 A yes sir.

JOB F.ARRI1fAU, recall ed for further 1'e-

15 I MR FORD: That is all.

16

17

18 direc t examine" tiOD.

19

20

TEE COURT: .,fT }~r1'iman has been sworn in this case.

lTR :nARROW: M"r Harriman, dO. you rememb er the transac tion

21 of paying t mt chec}:, paying that note, the $600 od d

There vas a notice sent to your office, according to

th e no te on th e 23rd. Do you know whether you saw ita t

22

23

24

dollars. A I do.

of mail there.

25 that time? A

26l v,as a stack

I dontt remember of having seen it;
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Q Were you watchi~ your mail regularly, then? A I was

not.

Q li!"ow, you 1 EEl.med l&.ter that th e note had been present­

ed at your office? A The first I remember of it was that

M~r "R.U-ssell tol d me they had p resented the not e.

Q Did you ever d'raw mo reo than one ch ECk of $600.8l? AOnly

one.

Q That is the one offered here, of the 28th? A That

is th e one.

Q And did Mr RUssell say anythi~ to you on the 28th in

reference to needing more money for it? A He told me

the talanc e \'\ras not sufficient and I ":ent the next morning

and got anoth er hundred.

Q. Thatis the way you happ Ened to get your hund red?

A That is the yay I ha~pened to get the hundred.

l/1"R DARROW: That is all.

}WD HOSS- ETJU·,lfIlTATI ON

1m 1lJ0PJ): You my you saved your checks over that period

and produced this ChECk for ~~600.81 in court, is that cor­

rect? A What is this?

Q. The reason you happen Ed to save the $600.81 check VIaS

tla t you faved all your checks? A I think I have all th e

ch ECks of th e account.

Q. And have you the other checks trat Viere presented to

the lank &.t that time? A I think so.
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1 all there.

2 Q Will you produce then in court?

want these checks in court.

checks before we continue our c ross- examination.

and have a.sked Hr RUssell and have e.sked :rEr Elair if they

A I think I have

The question is not whetherI 0 bj eo t tot m t •

them.

\',ih ether the c ashi er vas mistaken, "hethe l' l~r Russell was

mistaken, noneofit could make any difference; the que

tion, so far as there is any question is, vrb.at ,',as told

l~IARROvr: It could not w.ake the slightest difference

paid by the bank onIecember 5 might possibly not have

knew whether or not there were oth er amounns ou tstanding,

wi tness to produc e tho se checks; he says he can, a.nd Vie

been sent away in the mail by somebody. NoW, I \vant the

if they did not know that the check of December 5, vas

there vvas E'~ talanc e; the question is y/heth e1' he was noti­

fied by Mr RUssell; of course, the $500 deJX)sit is all

URIARROW:

we are interested in any~fay, but the qU$tion is whether

this wi tness vas notified by Ill' Russell about th €balance.

JIR FORD: If th e court pl ease. defendant. s c oujlsel. inC1Ud-1

ing himself, p.ave &.sked the witness about this transaction

HR IARROW': I obj ect to that; he can ask him -­

TEE COURT: He is asking.

liTR DARROW: He is asking if he would.

l!R FORD: We ydll ask that th e wi tness produc e th e other
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1

2

3

'"v:itness, \,Jhether he went and got the other ,]?lOO for that

purpose. Of course, the $500 is all we are interested

in.

4 lJJ:R FORD: COunsel's argument is addressed to the "Jeight of

5 the evidence, and we want thefacts before the jury, and

6 let th an argue. --

7 TEECOUR1': The witness says he vrill produce them;
and

8 maybe there are some other matters"Youca.n continue the cross-
. ~ .

9 examination at 2 o'cmc. I do not think, 'fIrr Darrow, your

10 objection is before the court in sTIcha 'ivay as to get a

11 ruling on it; vrhen the "fitness appears at 2 o'clock and

12 .....e proceed then, we can get a ruling on it.

13 HR FORD: These people Dobyns who ovmed the note, you Imew

14

15

th an quite well, did you, lifr Earriman? A No.

You knew they held th e no te up until November 23rd,

16 1911? A I di d not blow.

17 Q You knew -- wh ere had you reen paying in tel'est on it, to

18 them re rsonally, 0 l' at th e bank? A At th e bank in El

19 :::-on te.

the no te, ond I paid itt here, vfh eth er they held it for

th e ori"dnal oym ers or ba. d purchased it or v!m t oth e1' ar-

20

21

22

23

A

The bank at El Monte held the note for collection?
thei"!'

I don't blow what business arrangements were; they had
A

You vlere acquainted with the cashier at El Eonte?

don't know.

I am.

24 ::ang ements they had, I

:: l~
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Q And on very friendly terms with him? A I am onfriendly

terms with him, yes sir.

Q The cashier t here belongs to th e same poli t.ical party

that you do, does he not?

1'[R DARROW: I obj ect to that as notcross-examination.

THE COURI': Obj ection sustained.

Q You are bound to him by many ties of friendship?

}i[R DARHOW: I obj ect to that, what bearirg could that have?

THE COURT: The vri tness has admi tted they a re friendly,

and I think that is a bout as far as you can go alol1.g that

line, you don't measure their friendship by being members

of the same political party.

MR FORD: \\110 were these Dobyns people, Mr ~rriman?

A I don,t know them.

Q Hever met t rem? A I met their agent, on e of the family

only.

Q That is all you know about them? A If you desire the

transaction, I will give it to you.

Q Ho, I vant to know who th e peopl e""ere? A You "ll\1ill

have to learn from their friends, I neversaw them.

Q YOu never learned anything about them? A I don't know

then; wouldn't know them if I v.ould meet them. I can tell

you of the transaction.

Q Did you give that note, 1Er r:arriman, on the date it

appeers to be given or purports to be given? A I di d.

And to \mom did you actually give it.
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1 remember his name. The entire transaction is of recorct in

2

3

4

the county here; Vfe purchased a ranch; this vas the balanc e

due on th e purchase, the transfer of th e ranch vas made to

us at the time and t his "'Vas a not e given.

5 Q \Vho is tl us It ? A I beli eve I11.y vrife and my mothe r, I

6 think.

In a day or so? A Yes.

JRROR GOLDING: We und erstand th e si tuation bette:- than

go into th e pibli tical si tuation about th e time th ese things

A I am ,'filling.

'-'

I don, t know vrhether i';e are supposed to

I am willing; it is imwaterial.

I did.

to a very limited extent.

some at' the other jurymen, being they are scattered a.round

the county.

TEE COU m : I do not think it Yfould be c omp et en t , eJ:C ept

happened, your Honor.

Q Th e next day? A I told him to hold it and I woul d pay

it in a day or so.

that note, did you instrnct him to go reck to the bank and

tell them you would pay it the next day or in a day or so?

A

A

JUHOR GOLDING:

MR FOP~: That is all for the present, until 2 o'clock.

lER DARHOV\!: .rust a mom.ent, lfr Golding yants to ask you a

qu estion.

JUROR GOLDING: On the 27th, after the secretary had n~ti­

fied you that the bank had made a demand for you to pay
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TEE COUHI': Ask the questi on, if you v,ant to.

1m FREDERICKS: We will leave it to the court to determine

vrhether it is rertinent, Yl.i.thout any obj ection on our part.

THE COURr: Yes.

.rUEOR GOLDING: Of course, there are lots of people were

directly interested; that was C'. very hot c 8.mpaign, the peo­

pI e that were in terested also in the settlement of the Hc­

lIamara case from the evidence produced, for insta,nce, Mr

Brand of the Title Insuranc e, J[r Chandler, 1fr Oti sand Mr

Farl and Stoddard .ress, V,Bre directly interested, and also

in your position on the vater question, the situation theree

as regards the labor situation vras very interesting to

lots of people: In your opinion, did this occurrence dO'\al

at Thi rd and Los Angel as, Ylhich might have probably been

taken adval1te~ge of by some unscrupulous people, and the

general situation throughout the city, to their ov.n ad­

vantage, old that ld.'Ee you any votes in your opinion, or not.

THE CODHI': I do not think tlEt is a matter that can be

gone into here, an opiniol1, spafulative, far-reaching. I

do not think I can let the VIi tness answer that question.
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1
MR • ROGERS. 1 think 1 can put it so it can be answered.

2

3

4'

5

6

Mr. Harr iman, what incident of the campaign, what matter

affecting or bearing upon the campaign, wam just happening

at that time, say coming up that night?

THE COURT. What night?

A What night do you refer to?

7 I MR. ROGERS.
8

Q 1 mean the 28th, the particular rratter

affecting the campaign or of interest inthe campaign,
9

say, about to transpire. A Well, on the night of the

The plea of gUil ty of the llcNarr,aras, that is the

campaign.

plea of guilty W:1S the crisis that took place before the

Q Well, at that debate--

1m. ROGERS. 1 don't know what the witness means by crisis?

A The crisis is the one you have so often referred to, the

27th and the morning of the 28th we had notice of it on the
at

morning of the 28th, and on the night of the 27th/the

lar ge Good Governmen t rally, 1 think Mr. T A Gibbon

challenged me to debate, and at that hour there was qUite

an exciting time, if that is what you refer to.

MR. "ROGERS. That is what 1 refer to.

MR • FORD. On the 27th? I
A ~nthe night of the 27th the challenge was made, and on the

day of the 28th the challenge was accepted, and within a

day or so the debate was had, just before the crisis prior ji

to the election.
I

24
!

25 I
2G i

i Q
!
J

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

10

11

.12

13

14
I

15 I
I

16 I



1

2

crisis? A That was the aOSis, just previous to the cam­

paign, certainly was.

3 Q It was the blow that almost killed Father?

4 I MR. ROGERS. Well, it did kill Father.

A Absolutely.

MR. FREDERICKS. You don't know why they should then plead

5

6

7 gui-l ty ? A Well, it has been a reservation, if that is

8 under consideration.

9 Q You don't knoW' why your fr iends allowed them to plead

10 guilty at that time? A 1 was not apprdlsed of the fact

11

12
1

13

14

15

16

17

18

until you men had done the work. I

Q Mr. Darrow was a very good friend of yours and helping I

you at that time, wasn't he? A He always has been a frient

of mine. I

Q Helping you in the campaign. You don't know why he per- I

mitted them to plead gUilty at that particular tirr.e and upset

your carrpaign? A I shall have to ask the privilege of ankw~r
I

ing one question at a time.

19 Q All right. A Why, :,:r. narrow came down occasionally

20 to the headquarters and talked over the situation with us

in this campaign and he was vitally

21 I on var ious th ings • 1 don't know that 1 can say that he

22 I especially helped except when we asked him or he wished to
I

23 I know how things were gOing, not often,. occasionally. Now

24 I 1 am ready for the next.
I

25 I Q Now, didn't you understand that you and Mr. Darrow wer

26 I Working together

I
!
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r 1 eated in helping you win the campaign? A 1 am telling
!2
r you that Mr. Darrow was at the headquarters or"";casional1y,
, 3
J and was friendly.towards him, as a matter of course, at

4'
least I thought that a successful campaign would not be

apprehend you are better qualified to answer that question;

permitting this blow to be struck just about four days befor

1

I knew nothA

i

Lincoln Steffen1

us, but--

1 do not.A

1 know no~hing about the transaction.A

Yes, but 1 am not on the witness stand.

At this time, that upset your political campaign?

Excepting on the negotiations that have been sworn to

Lincoln Steffens was helping you also? A

You then don't atten~t to account for how he permitted

injur ious from ar;r point of view.

Q To the McNamara case? A From any point of view, and

I understand the reverse was your opinion, or the same was

your opinion.

~ The same was my opinion. A Yes.

Q How do you account for your friend and supporter, Darrow,

1 know nothing a bout it.

election time, if he could have put it off until after

election?

A

ing about it.

Q

Q

itt 0 be done?

on this tr ial.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 .
. I
I I

1
12

1I:: I
C I

r I
f 15 '

f 161
I Q
!17
t
f·

1 18

!t 19
!
~

i 20
I
I 21

t 22
!:
. 23

24 I raised some rr.oney in New York and sent it to
2~ I

I
~.'..'....".'.' a i Q And he wae helping yeu at that time.
: 26, MR. ROG11lS. Let him finieh hie anewer.
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1
MR. FREDERICKS. Yes.

A But we called for funds from the socialists for assis-
3

14 I

I i

15
/6;

I
17
f

'8
; 9

10
ill

12 I
I

15

16

17

18

191

tance, and fro~ the unions for assistance for that campaig ,

and received them from all parts of the country.

Q Then, if Lincofn Steffens was really trying to have thes

DJen plead gUilty at the time they did, he was sperlrling his

money to help you win the campaign, but he was doing

something that absolutely made you lose it, wasn't he?

A 1 do not understand that he spent any of his money.

Q Well, he was contributing other people's money to help

you win the campaign, but out here he was really doing the

thing that made you lose it? A 1 think he dJd bring about

the thing that made us lose the campaign, but his statement ­

Q That i6--

MR • ROGERS. Let him f in ish.

MR. FREDF:RICKS. Ye~ yes, he will finish.

MR. ROGERS. He hasn't finished, now, wait a minute.

THE COURT. Now, all of you wait a minute--go ahead, M4

Barr iman.

A His statement from his pain t of view was very differen t

frOID my point of view, naturally being involved in the

ejection here it was Of great importance to us, but he

viewed the matter from- as he says, from a different point

"~f view and looked upon the settlement as of greater

ance, that is, his view of the case, whether he is ~ight 0

Whether 1 was right is a question.

20

21

22

23

24

2- ID/

2G I

I
!
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May I ask a question?1 JUROR V.!ILLIAlm:

2 TEE COURT: Yes.

3 JUROR VIILLIA}/IS: Did you beli Ole Ur Darrow when he told

4 you his view of the matter? A Mr Darrow or 1!r Stef-

5 fens, you mean?

6Q, -llR DARROW' A I rather clnng to my view --

8 A

7 Q No, did you believe he was telling the truth?

Oh, that he really believed t hat the settlement vas

9 better?

:But if the tables were exac tly turned, and you ,',ere a

being a membe::-: of the socialist party, has no duty to th e

socialist party oth er than such duty ....rould serve the in­

terest of his clients. I don,t suppose he has, although

A _- I suppose that Darrow, not

Well ,
In other words --

yes. A yes, I think he ",as in Earnest about it.

You have been calle d for you r opinion in several cases,

Q

soci8.1ist, as you were, and at the head· of that case, in­

stead of 1Jr Darrow, do you think you ,;.euld have done as

Mr Darrow did, or would you have ~aited and tried to hoI

I was one of the attorneys, and feel that I suffered

from the arrangement, at the same time I believe he was act­

ing 8.s he trought he should.

Q
"

A

so I suppose it would be all right for me to ask for your

opinion: Do you think an attorney,s duty is to his client

first and to his political parties, and so on afterwards?

26

25

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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1 off? A Well, we see t~ings very differently, I think.

2 Illy view of tlRt is this: that the men involved in the ne­

3 gotiations, not ("uCcluding the District Attorney, saw

4 that there vesdeveloping in tms city a tremendous politi­

5 cal power in opposition to them, and they were, to that

6 extent,bowing to tr...at po·wer. Iam convinced that if a

7 plea of guilty had not been made or entered until after

8 the :eampaign vas over, that we would have been el ected;

9 the power v!ould have been greater, and correspondingly

10 better arrangements could have been made. I may be mis­

11 taken -- it is my jUdgment.

12 Q But we are given to understand here that the defense

13 in this case '.':as hurrying the matter, or trying to hurry

14 , the matter, and the prosecution was staving it cer. A I

A I do not

IVRS wholly ignorant af

That is the widence as I gather it.

do not lmow as to th e negotiations.

lmOY! as to the negotiations.

them until after the plea \1aS entered; nwer dreamed of

it being done, at least, at that time.

UR FREDERICKS: Well, the pI m of guilty on th e part of

J. I\ l~clTamara vlould have been just about as fatal in your

poli t ic al<fumpaign as 8. pI ea 0 f g ui1 ty of bo t h cf them,

just about? A Oh, I don't see any particular difference

in that. Uight 0 r mgght not. I don't see 'why it shaul d

be different.

JI!R DAHROW: l~r RrriIJ1.an

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 MR FREDERIClm: Wait just a mOIrl;ent.,will you?

2 HR DARROV!: :Mr Earriman. returning to l![r 'Williams I ques­

3 t ion for a minute. as to the dnty of a laviY er, you have

4 been practicing for same yearslf haven't you? A yes.

5 Qv Don,t you know what the teachings and traditions of the

6 profession are? A I do.

7 :Q;R FORD: Objected to as incomp3tent. irrelevant and imma-

8 t eI'ial, no t tending to prove the s tate of mind d' th e de-

9 fendant by th e custom of other poopl e.

10 lvTR DARROW: Just following out lJ[r Willie-ms' question.

11 TEE COURr: Q,uestion overruled.

12 HRDARROW: Don't you know tmt a lawyer, acting as a. le,w­

13 yer, is bound by his oath. and his tradi tiol1s, and his

14 feelings ordinarily to consider his clients. instead of

Mr EarriIrl.an ,didn, t you see me

15

16

any political ~~ personal matter.

1IR FORD: Jus t a moment •

A That is th e rule.

17 raise my hand?

18 T BE W[Tl1ES S: HO.

19 THE COURI.': If the court desires that adrnoni tion. the

court \'fill admonish the witness.

I'm FOW: We oQject upon th e ground it is incompetent, ir­

relevant and immaterial, what this ~itness knows, and it

is incompetent, a.nd doesn,t in anywise illustrate vlhat

the defendant knows or did knOVl, a.nd if the vritness

stated his pr esent mind, it would not reflect the dE'fendant~

state of mind on any <'late involved in this case, and it26

25

20

21

22

23

24
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1 ce:::-tainly incompetent, hearsay, and a conclusion of the

2 witness, ~.nd irrelevant.

3 THE COURI.': Obj ection ov err1..1l 00.

supposed your primary duty \vas to your client, but being

as you were not a member of the socialist party, that I

I have stated, Mr Darrow, that especially, ina~uchA-
I

I
I

involved myself, my jUdgment might not be the same. J
lrR DARHOW: Ilhat you mean is, }[r EarriInan, is that you owe

allegience both to the party and the defendant and, perhaps i

was- greater to' the,- par,;ty, for tbat r·eason YOUi may have acted!?
differently? . ) .

A no.

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

121m FORD: Obj octed to upon the ground it is argumentative,

13 not cross-examination, calling for a conclusion of the vtit-

14 ness, spocmlo,tion, what he might have done, and not in any-

15 wise illustrating th ec1efendant 's state of mind or the de-

16 f endant 's actions or purpose or imtention, and th erefore

17 incompetent, iITelevant and innnaterial.

18 THE COURT: yes, I think Yle are gettiI1.g into a foreign fiel

19 in permitting this yJi tness to argue the case.

20 I":RDARROW: I vmnted to ask him in view of the juror's Ques

21 tion.

22 TEE COURT: Obj a:::tion sustained.

23
-

ER FREDERICKS: I think both counsels' views have been put

24 in wi denc e 8.nd can 'be used in argtJ.ment.

25 :FiE DARROW: Tba t is 2,11.

26 }"R FORD: I think '::e yrill save by adjourning until

I
, 2 o'clock.

__ 6Jury8,dmonished. Recessunti12P.F.}---== --'---~--'-:'_""'::"":'-:""':'':''':'----':'-_--========:::::::::;;;;~\:''[::,,!:'u:;l:}~, ~~~Ui:Bi:IlA=l;:.;:;




